
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87S01 

Dacamber 9, 1977 

U 

Amoco Production Company 
S>. 0. Drawer "A" 
Levelland, Texas 79336 

Attention? J. L, Walters 

Administrative Order MSL-908 

Gentlemens 

Reference i s made to your application for approval of a 
non-standard location for your South Mattix Unit Well Mo. 32 
to be located 1535 faet from the North liae and 330 feet from 
the East line of Section 22, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, 
wildcat McKee Field, Lea County, New Mexico. 

^ By authority granted me under tha provisions of Rule 
j 104 P of th© Commission Stales and Regulations, the above-
described unorthodox location i s hereby approved. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

J j JOE D. RAMEY 
Secretary-Director 

JDR/RLS/jr 

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs 
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 


